
Bid Bulletin 01 

 

IRQ-RFQ-169-20 

  

- ITB-169-20-Cash for Work for Rubble and Debris Removal from (120) 

Houses and Streets in Nabi Jarjees and (50) shops in Main Streets in Old City 

West Mosul Iraq 

 

Questions Answers 

How many houses and shops?  120 houses and 50 shops in Al Farooq St. 

Do we have to remove the rubbles of 

all the house?  

Yes, each house should be clean when we the 

contractor will deliver it. 

Dose the neighborhood clear?  Yes, because we worked in the region before.  

Do we have to demolish all the houses? 

 

No, just remove the destroyed parts. 

We just remove the dangerous, unsafe parts 

and the rubbles.  

Can the shovel enter the area? 

 

Yes, but in some streets the shovel cannot enter 

so labor workers are required to complete the 

job. 

Who will indicate to us the primary 

land fill? 

The municipality and/or the government will 

indicate and guide you on this process. 
 


